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Dear William

Thank you for your letter of 29 February regarding Petition P-04-468 relating to
the A48 Wye Bridge in Chepstow.

| have corresponded at length with the Town Council and my officials have met
with them on site to discuss their concerns.

As | have set out previously, | am satisfied that the advice from my officials is
accurate and that the current speed limit should remain. A safety audit of the
new pedestrian barriers recommended a risk assessment relating to a gap for
cyclists to access the steps at Tutshill, which we will be undertaking shortly.

My officials will continue to monitor the safety of the bridge.

& dupme, Hank

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.edwina.Hart@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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